
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE: August 23, 2022 SCHOOL/DEPARTMENT: Safety & Security 
CONTACT: Lauri Adams EMAIL: LauriA@leeschools.net 
PHONE: (239)337-8195   

 
 

COMPANY NAME: 
  

TAXPAYER 
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 
 

 

ADDRESS: 
  

CONTACT PERSON: 
  

TITLE: 
  

EMAIL ADDRESS: 
  

PHONE: 
  

SIGNATURE: 
  

 (All quotations must be signed in ink by an officer or employee having authority to legally bind the company or firm). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Complete “ATTACHMENT A – PRICING QUOTE” and return by Wednesday, August 31, 2022 at 
2:00 pm.  
 
Please review document “ATTACHMENT B - Stage Rigging Locations/Information”.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 

 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION FORM 

Quote No. Q227427LA  
Stage Rigging Inspections 

Due August 31, 2022 at 2:00 PM 
 
  

mailto:LauriA@leeschools.net


  

 

 
ATTACHMENT A – PRICING QUOTE 

 
ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT OF 

MEASURE 
 

PRICE 

1. Inspection and inspection report for elementary school with 
fixed system. Each 

 
$ ______ 

2. Inspection and inspection report for middle school with fixed 
system. Each 

 
$ ______ 

3. Inspection and inspection report for high school with fixed 
system. Each 

 
$ ______ 

4. Inspection and inspection report for school of the performing 
arts with fixed system. Each 

 
$ ______ 

5. Inspection and inspection report for elementary school with 
fly system. Each 

 
$ ______ 

6. Inspection and inspection report for middle school with fly 
system. Each 

 
$ ______ 

7. Inspection and inspection report for high school with fly 
system. Each 

 
$ ______ 

8. Inspection and inspection report for school of the performing 
arts with fly system. Each 

 
$ ______ 

9. Balance of Line (Any additional services as needed) ______ 
 

$ ______ 
 
 
 
1. SCOPE:  The purpose and intent of this request for quote is to secure firm prices for Stage 

Rigging Inspections. 
 

2. CONTRACT TERM: The District anticipates awarding a contract for three (3) years. The 
contract (or any portion thereof) has the option of being renewed for three (3) additional one 
(1) year periods, for a total duration not to exceed six (6) years, upon mutual agreement of 
both parties, under the same terms and conditions. The District, through its Department of 
Procurement Services, will, if considering renewal, request a letter of intent to renew from 
each awardee, prior to the end of the current contract period. The awardee will be notified 
when the recommendation has been acted upon by the District. The vendor agrees to this 
condition by signing its quote.  An alternate award strategy may be implemented at the sole 
discretion of the District.  Post award project work will be distributed at the discretion of the 
District. 
 

3. ADDITION OR DELETION OF SITES:  Sites to be serviced are listed in Exhibit 1, School District of 
Lee County Locations. The District reserves the right to add or delete locations at its discretion 
at any time throughout the term of this quote.  Any additional equipment/facility added during 
the term of this agreement will be handled in accordance with the conditions and prices of this 
agreement. 



  

 

 
4. NEW SERVICES: New products may be added during the term of the contract, upon completion 

of successful price negotiations between the District and the awarded Contractor: 
 

5. LICENSES:  Contractor must possess a Lee County local business tax receipt (formerly known as 
Lee County Occupational License) or license from another county in the State of Florida prior to 
the proposal opening date.  A copy shall be included with the proposal. 
 

6. TECHNICIANS:  All services under this RFQ shall be performed by technicians employed by the 
Contractor whom have been employed in the industry for a minimum of three (3) years. 
Contractor shall submit a list of all current employees that may perform services under this RFQ 
on any District site. List shall include employee name, number of years employed by Contractor 
and number of years in the stage rigging industry. Failure to submit list may be cause for 
rejection of bid. Contractor shall submit with the bid, a letter stating that all technicians it 
employs have been properly trained and certified if necessary to perform the required services 
under this RFQ. 

 
7. SUBCONTRACTORS:  Contractor shall at no time during the contract, subcontract the work to 

be performed under this RFQ. The actual stage rigging inspections and any stage rigging repair 
services under this RFQ shall be performed by the awarded contractor and its own 
employees. Failure to comply shall be grounds for immediate termination of contract. 

 
8. DAY LABORERS:  Contractor shall at no time during the contract use day laborers to 

perform any work under this RFQ. Any personnel of the Contractor performing work at any 
District site shall be documented per this RFQ.  Failure to comply shall be grounds for 
immediate termination of contract. 
 

9. SCHEDULING:  Contractor shall contact each school to set up a schedule with the school 
administrators.  A copy of the master schedule shall be sent to the Safety and Security 
Department. 

 
10. SAFETY DATA SHEETS:  Supplies requested which are listed on the Florida Substance List 

(substances covered under Chapter 442, Florida Statutes) are required to have published 
Safety Data Sheets. Contractor(s) will be required to submit a copy of the SDS for any and all 
such substances to the Supervisor of the Safety and Security Department, prior to the start 
of contract. Failure to provide SDS may be cause for termination of contract. 
 

A copy of your current insurance certificate is required immediately upon notification of award. 
 
All Contractors on District property shall be properly badged through the fingerprint and 
background screening process described below. An existing universal Florida School District badge 
is acceptable.  
 
Contractor Process for Fingerprinting: Upon award, Contractor is required to comply with the 
requirements of Florida Statutes, Section 1012.32, 1012.465, 1012.467 and 1012.468 and the 
School District of Lee County Board Policy 5.04, Fingerprinting and Background screening, sections 



  

 

4 and 5. Among other compliance items included in this policy, section 5 (a) and (b) state: (a) Prior 
to the start of work on any District site, all construction contractors and other Contractors including 
but not limited to construction manager, company owners, architects, engineers, specialty 
contractors, subcontractors and personnel for the same shall be subject to a criminal background 
check to determine eligibility to perform work on a District site, unless the individual meets an 
exception as defined in §1012.468, Florida Statutes. Individuals subject to a criminal background 
screening under this section shall pay the processing and maintenance fee required for all 
appropriate background checks.  
 
In the event a contract results in the deployment of personnel, whether they are a direct employee 
of the contractor or a subcontractor, to a District construction site or any District property it is the 
responsibility of the contractor to follow the requirements of this policy. 
 
Contractor Fingerprinting - Frequently Asked Questions and Cost:  The cost for fingerprinting, and 
answers to frequently asked questions (FAQs) related to the fingerprinting process, are located on 
the School District’s website: http://www.leeschools.net/vendor-fingerprinting-faq. 
 
Contractor shall strictly limit its operations to the designated work areas and shall not permit any 
employees to enter any other portions of District property without District’s expressed prior written 
consent.  All Contractors are prohibited from distributing any papers or other materials upon District 
property and are strictly prohibited from using any District telephones or other office equipment.  
All Contractors shall enter and leave District facilities only through the ingress and egress points 
designated, from time to time, by The District.  The Contractor shall be responsible for the removal 
of all trash and debris occasioned by this contract. Failure to adhere to this requirement will result 
in the costs of the performance of this work by others being charged to the Contractor.   
 
CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
The Contractor shall provide competent, suitable, qualified personnel to perform any project 
required by the Request for Quote. The Contractor shall at all times maintain good discipline and 
order while on District property.  The Contractor shall furnish all equipment, labor, transportation, 
construction equipment and machinery, tools, and appliances necessary for the initial operation 
and completion of any project unless otherwise specified.  The Contractor shall be responsible for 
the appearance and demeanor of all personnel assigned to the project and shall require that all 
employees wear shirts with visible company logo and personal identification of the individual 
employee.  Uniforms and/or dress code shall be inclusive of, but not limited to, neat and clean 
company uniforms or attire that are appropriate and easily identifiable.  
 
The Contractor’s personnel shall have no contact with students or school staff, other than 
administrative staff or designated representatives, with the exception of emergency situations. The 
Contractors employees shall refrain from using foul, abusive, or profane language on District 
property.  The Contractor’s personnel shall be aware that all District sites are smoke free areas. The 
use of tobacco products is prohibited on any property owned by The District.  Contractor’s personnel 
shall be aware that it is illegal to have in one’s possession any firearm, illegal drug or alcoholic 
beverage while on District property.   
 

http://www.leeschools.net/vendor-fingerprinting-faq.


  

 

The Contractor shall be responsible for all damages caused by the Contractor and shall be held 
responsible for replacing or repairing any damage due to negligence on their part to any person(s) 
and/or property. The District may withhold payment or make such deductions as deemed necessary 
to insure reimbursement or replacement for loss or damage to property.  Any existing surface or 
subsurface improvements, including, but not limited to, pavements, curbs, sidewalks, pipes, 
utilities, footings, structures, trees and shrubbery, not indicated in the contract documents to be 
removed or altered, shall be protected by Contractor from damage during the prosecution of any 
project. Any such improvements so damaged shall be restored by Contractor to condition at least 
equal to that existing at the time of Contractor’s commencement of any project. 
 
 
FEDERAL GRANTS TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
For any solicitation that involves, receives or utilizes Federal Grants funding, the following terms and 
conditions shall be considered a part of the solicitation and resulting award and the Contractor 
accepts and acknowledges that it is and will continue to comply with said terms and conditions for 
the term of the award: 
 
1. Illegal Alien Labor: Contractor shall comply with all federal and state laws prohibiting the hiring 

and continued employment of aliens not authorized to work in the United States. Contractor 
must not knowingly employ unauthorized aliens and should such violation occur shall be cause 
for cancellation of the contract. The Contractor and its Subcontractors will utilize the E-verify 
system established by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security to verify the employment 
eligibility of its employees. 

2. Recovered Material (2 CFR §200.322):  applies to all contracts greater than $10,000.00. 
Contractor must comply with Section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. The requirements of Section 6002 include procuring 
only items designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR part 
247 that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent with 
maintaining a satisfactory level of competition, where the purchase price of the item exceeds 
$10,000.00 or the value of the quantity acquired during the District’s preceding fiscal year 
exceeded $10,000.00; procuring solid waste management services in a manner that maximizes 
energy and resource recovery; and establishing an affirmative procurement program for 
procurement of recovered materials identified in the EPA guidelines. 

3. Federal Drug-Free Workplace: Contractor agrees to comply with the drug-free workplace 
requirements for federal contracts pursuant to 41 U.S.C.A. § 8102. 

4. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352): applies if contract is greater than or equal 
to $100,000.00. Contractor certifies that it has filed the required certification and that it will not 
and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing 
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a member of Congress, officer 
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining 
any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Contractor must 
disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any 
Federal award. 

5. Energy Efficiency / Conservation (42 U.S.C. 6201): Contractor agrees to comply with the 
mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency contained in the state energy 



  

 

conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (42 U.S.C. 
6201). 

6. Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401 Et Seq.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 
1251 et seq.), as amended applies to contracts and subgrants in excess of $150,000: Contractor 
agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the 
Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended 
(33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Contractor shall report any and all violations to the Federal awarding 
agency and the Regional Office of the EPA and notify the District concurrently within 30 days of 
notice of the violation. 

7. Debarment and Suspension: Contractor certifies that it complies fully with the Federal 
Debarment Certification regarding debarment suspension, ineligibility and voluntary 
exclusion. In accordance with 2 CFR part 180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 and 
12689. Furthermore, Contractor certifies that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, 
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency. 

8. Equal Employment Opportunity: During the performance of this contract, the Contractor 
agrees as follows: 

a) The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment 
because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. 
The Contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that 
employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be 
limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or 
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; 
and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Contractor agrees to post in 
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be 
provided by the contracting officer setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination 
clause. 

b) The Contractor will, in all solicitations or advancements for employees placed by or on 
behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for 
employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, 
or national origin. 

c) The Contractor will not discharge or in any other manner discriminate against any employee 
or applicant for employment because such employee or applicant has inquired about, 
discussed, or disclosed the compensation of the employee or applicant or another 
employee or applicant. This provision shall not apply to instances in which an employee 
who has access to the compensation information of other employees or applicants as a part 
of such employee’s essential job functions discloses the compensation of such other 
employees or applicants to individuals who do not otherwise have access to such 
information, unless such disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in 
furtherance of an investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation 
conducted by the employer, or is consistent with the Contractor’s legal duty to furnish 
information. 

d) The Contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he 
has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a Record 
Retention and access requirements to all records.  The Contractor will send to each labor 



  

 

union or representative of workers with which he has a collective bargaining agreement or 
other contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided by the agency contracting officer, 
advising the labor union or workers’ representative of the Contractor’s commitments under 
Section 202 of Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of 
the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment. 

e) The Contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 of Sept. 24, 
1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor. 

f) The Contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order No. 
11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of 
Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by 
the contracting agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain 
compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders. 

g) In the event of the Contractor’s noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this 
contract or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be cancelled, 
terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the Contractor may be declared ineligible 
for further Government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive 
Order No. 11246 of Sept. 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies 
invoked as provided in Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, 
regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. 

h) The Contractor will include the provisions of paragraphs (a) through (h) in every subcontract 
or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor 
issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, so 
that such provisions will be binding upon each Subcontractor or Contractor. The Contractor 
will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as may be directed 
by the Secretary of Labor as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for 
noncompliance: Provided, however, that in the event the Contractor becomes involved in, 
or is threatened with, litigation with a Subcontractor or Contractor as a result of such 
direction, the Contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation to 
protect the interests of the United States. 

9. Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act (18 U.S.C. 874 and 40 U.S.C. 276C): The Contractor certifies 
that it is, and will continue to be, for the term of this contract in for compliance with the 
Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act (40 U.S.C. 3145), as supplemented by Department of Labor 
regulations (29 CFR Part 3, “Contractors and Subcontractors on Public Building or Public Work 
Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United States”). The Act provides 
that each Contractor or sub recipient must be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any 
person employed in the construction, completion, or repair of public work, to give up any part 
of the compensation to which he or she is otherwise entitled. The non-Federal entity must 
report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency. 

10. Davis-Bacon Act, as Amended (40 U.S.C. 276a to A-7):  Contractor, certifies that it is, and will 
continue for the term of this contract, to comply with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141-
3144, and 3146- 3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5, 
“Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and 
Assisted Construction”). In accordance with the statute, the Contractor is herein required to 
pay wages to laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in 
a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. In addition, Contractor agrees to pay 



  

 

wages not less than once a week. The Contractor must provide a copy of the current prevailing 
wage determination issued by the Department of Labor in each solicitation. Contractor 
acknowledges that the decision to award this contract or subcontract is conditioned upon the 
acceptance of the wage determination which the Contractor accepts. The Contractor agrees 
to report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency and to notify 
the District concurrently. The Contractor certifies that it is, and will continue to be, for the term 
of this contract in full compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act (40 U.S.C. 3145), as 
supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, “Contractors and 
Subcontractors on Public Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or 
Grants from the United States”). The Act provides that each Contractor or sub recipient must 
be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person employed in the construction, 
completion, or repair of public work, to give up any part of the compensation to which he or 
she is otherwise entitled. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported 
violations to the Federal awarding agency. 

11. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327-333): Contractor, certifies that 
it is, and will continue for the term of this contract, to comply with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, 
as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 of 
the Act, each Contractor must be required to compute the wages of every mechanic and 
laborer on the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work 
week is permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one 
and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the work 
week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to construction work and provide 
that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under working 
conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous. These requirements do not apply to 
the purchases of supplies or materials or articles ordinarily available on the open market, or 
contracts for transportation      or transmission of intelligence. 

12. Health and Safety Standards in Building Trades and Construction Industry (40 U.S.C. 3704): 
No laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under working conditions 
which are unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous. 
 

  



  

 

ATTACHMENT B – STAGE RIGGING LOCATIONS/INFORMATION 
 

 
SCHOOL NAME 

 
SCHOOL ADDRESS 

STAGE 
SQ.FT. 

YEAR OF 
STAGE 

FIXED OR 
FLY 

SYSTEM 

AGE OF 
CURTAINS 

Allen Park Elementary   3345 Canelo Drive 
Fort Myers, FL 33901 

588 1958 Fixed Unknown  

Bayshore Elementary  17050 Williams Road 
North Fort Myers, FL 33903 

598 1966 Fixed Unknown 

Bonita Springs 
Elementary  

10701 Dean Street S. E. 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 

526 1957 Fixed  Unknown  

Bonita Springs High  25592 Imperial Pkwy  
Bonita Springs FL 34135 

 2018/2019 Fly  2018/2019 

Bonita Springs Middle  10141 West Terry Street 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 

1426 1978 Fixed Unknown 

Buckingham 
Exceptional  

3291 Buckingham Road 
Fort Myers, FL 33905 

  Fixed Unknown  

Caloosa Elementary 620 South Del Prado Blvd. 
Cape Coral, FL 33990 

1028 1999 Fixed Unknown  

Caloosa Middle  610 South Del Prado Blvd.  
Cape Coral, FL 33990 

1004 1999 Fixed Unknown  

Cape High  2300 Santa Barbara Blvd. 
Cape Coral, FL 33991 

2219 1978 Fly Unknown  

Cape Elementary  4519 Vincennes Blvd 
Cape Coral FL 33904 

738 1964 Fixed Unknown  

Colonial Elementary  3800 Schoolhouse Road East 
Fort Myers FL 33916 

651 1990 Fixed Unknown  

Challenger Middle  624 Trafalgar Parkway 
Cape Coral FL 33919 

826 2007 Fixed 2007 

Cypress Lake High  6750 Panther Lane 
Fort Myers FL 33919 

1012 1985 Fly Unknown  

Cypress Lake Center 
of the Arts  

6750 Panther Lane  
Fort Myers FL 33919 

  Fly Unknown  

Cypress Lake Middle  8901 Cypress Lake Drive  
Fort Myers FL 33919 

1637 1961 Fixed Unknown  

Diplomat Elementary  1115 N.E. 16th Terrace 
Cape Coral FL 33909 

612 1990 Fixed Unknown  

Diplomat Middle  1039 N. E. 16th Terrace  
Cape Coral FL 33909 

958 1998 Fixed Unknown  

Dunbar Community  1857 High Street 
Fort Myers FL 33916 

  Fixed Unknown 

Dunbar High  3800 E. Edison Avenue  
Fort Myers FL 33916 

1780 2001 Fly 2001 

East Lee County High  715 Thomas Sherwin Ave  
Lehigh Acres FL 33971 

2199 2008 Fly 2008 

Edgewood Academy 
Elementary  

3464 Edgewood Avenue  
Fort Myers FL 33916 

648 1992 Fixed Unknown  

Edison Park 
Elementary  

2401 Euclid Avenue  
Fort Myers FL 33901 

925 1926 Fly Unknown  

Estero High  21900 River Ranch Road 
Estero, FL 33928 

1792 1986 Fly Unknown  

Fort Myers Beach 
Elementary  

2751 Oak Street  
Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931 

  Fixed Unknown  



  

 

 
ATTACHMENT B – STAGE RIGGING LOCATIONS/INFORMATION 

 
 

SCHOOL NAME 
 

SCHOOL ADDRESS 
STAGE 
SQ.FT. 

YEAR OF 
STAGE 

FIXED OR 
FLY 

SYSTEM 

AGE OF 
CURTAINS 

Fort Myers High  2635 Cortez Blvd 
Fort Myers FL 33901 

2570 1949 Fly Unknown  

Fort Myers Middle  3050 Central Ave 
Fort Myers FL 33901 

880 1957 Fixed Unknown  

Franklin Park 
Elementary  

2323 Ford Street 
Fort Myers FL 33916 

627 1957 Fixed Unknown  

G Weaver Hipps 
Elementary  

1200 Homestead Rd N 
Lehigh Acres FL 33936 

1043 2005 Fixed 2005 

Gateway Elementary  13280 Griffin Drive  
Fort Myers FL 33913 

1191 1991 Fixed Unknown 

Gateway High  13820 Griffin Dr 
Fort Myers FL  33913 

 2021 Fly 2021 

Gulf Elementary  3400 S. W. 17th Place  
Cape Coral FL 33914 

374 1982 Fixed Unknown  

Gulf Middle  1809 S. W. 36th Street 
Cape Coral FL 33914 

2067 1982 Fixed Unknown  

Hancock Creek 
Elementary  

1601 Skyline Drive  
North Fort Myers FL 33903 

1195 1992 Fixed Unknown  

Harns Marsh 
Elementary  

1800 Unice Ave. N.  
Lehigh Acres FL 33971 

944 2004 Fixed 2004 

Harns Marsh Middle  1820 Unice Ave. N.  
Lehigh Acres FL 33971 

818 2012 Fixed 2012 

Hector A. Cafferata 
Elementary  

250 Santa Barbara Blvd 
Cape Coral FL 33993 

741 2005 Fixed 2005 

Heights Elementary  15200 Alexandria Court 
Fort Myers FL 33908 

993 2008 Fixed 2008 

Ida Baker High  3500 Agualinda Blvd. 
Cape Coral FL 33914 

2098 2005 Fly 2005 

Island Coast High  2125 De Navarra PKWY 
Cape Coral FL 33914 

1914 2008 Fly 2008 

J-Colin English 
Elementary  

120 Pine Island Road 
North Fort Myers FL 33903 

977 1997 Fixed Unknown  

James Stephens 
Elementary  

11333 Marsh Ave 
Fort Myers FL 33905 

  Fixed Unknown  

Lehigh Acres Middle  651 Sunrise Blvd. 
Lehigh Acres FL 33936 

 2021 Fixed  2021 

Lehigh Elementary  200 Schoolside Court 
Lehigh Acres FL 33936 

263 2009 Fixed 2009 

Lehigh Senior High  901 Gunnery Road  
Lehigh Acres FL 33971 

2327 1994 Fly Unknown 

Lexington Middle  16351 Summerlin Road 
Fort Myers FL 33908 

1047 2004 Fixed 2004 

Littleton Elementary  700 Hutto Road 
North Fort Myers FL 33903 

1175 1991 Fixed Unknown 

Manatee Elementary  5301 Tice Street  
Fort Myers FL 33905 

971 2006 Fixed 2006 

Mariner Middle  425 Chiquita Blvd.  
Cape Coral FL 33993 

823 2003 Fixed 2003 



  

 

 
 

ATTACHMENT B – STAGE RIGGING LOCATIONS/INFORMATION 
 

 
SCHOOL NAME 

 
SCHOOL ADDRESS 

STAGE 
SQ.FT. 

YEAR OF 
STAGE 

FIXED OR 
FLY 

SYSTEM 

AGE OF 
CURTAINS 

Tanglewood 
Elementary  

1620 Manchester Blvd 
Fort Myers FL 33919 

643 1970 Fixed Unknown  

Three Oaks Elementary  19600 Cypress View Drive  
Fort Myers FL 33912 

608 1988 Fixed Unknown  

Three Oaks Middle  18500 Three Oaks Parkway  
Fort Myers FL 33912 

1056 1993 Fixed Unknown  

Tice Elementary  4524 Tice Street  
Fort Myers FL 33905 

947 2013 Fixed 2013 

Tortuga Elementary  1711 Gunnery Road  
Lehigh Acres FL 33971 

997 2012 Fixed 2012 

Trafalgar Elementary  1850 S. W. 20th Ave  
Cape Coral FL 33991 

1076 2003 Fixed  2003 

Trafalgar Middle  2120 Trafalgar Parkway  
Cape Coral FL 33991 

925 1988 Fixed Unknown 

Tree Line Elementary  10900 Treeline Ave  
Fort Myers FL 33913 

864 2008 Fixed  2008 

Tropic Isles Elementary  8145 Orange Grove Blvd 
North Fort Myers FL 33903 

568 1961 Fixed Unknown 

Varsity Lakes Middle  801 Gunnery Road  
Lehigh Acres FL 33971 

997 2003 Fixed 2003 

Veterans Park 
Academy (k-8)  

49 Homestead Road S  
Lehigh Acres FL 33936 

996 2003 Fly 2003 

Veterans Park 
Academy (k-8)  

49 Homestead Road S  
Lehigh Acres FL 33936  

1194 2022  Fixed  2022 

Villas Elementary  8385 Beacon Blvd 
Fort Myers FL 33907 

794 1961 Fixed  Unknown 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

 

EXHIBIT 1 – SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LEE COUNTY DELIVERY LOCATIONS 
 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 
Amanecer Elementary School  641 Sunrise Blvd., Lehigh Acres, FL  33936 
Allen Park Elementary School 3345 Canelo Drive, Fort Myers, FL 33901 
Bayshore Elementary School 17050 Williams Road, North Fort Myers, FL 33917 
Bonita Springs Elementary School 10701 Dean Street SE, Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
Caloosa Elementary School 620 S. Del Prado Blvd., Cape Coral, FL 33990 
Cape Elementary School 4519 Vincennes Blvd., Cape Coral, FL 33904 
Colonial Elementary School 3800 Schoolhouse Road E., Fort Myers, FL 33916 
Diplomat Elementary School 1115 NE 16th Terrace, Cape Coral, FL 33909 
Dr. Carrie D. Robinson Littleton Elem. School 700 Hutto Road, North Fort Myers, FL 33903 
Edgewood Academy 3464 Edgewood Avenue, Fort Myers, FL 33916 
Edison Park Creative and Expressive Arts School 2401 Euclid Avenue, Fort Myers, FL 33901 
Fort Myers Beach Elementary School 2751 Oak Street, Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931 
Franklin Park Elementary School 2323 Ford Street, Fort Myers, FL 33916 
G. Weaver Hipps Elementary School 1200 Homestead Road N., Lehigh Acres, FL 33936 
Gateway Elementary School 13280 Grin Drive, Fort Myers, FL 33913 
Gulf Elementary School 3400 SW 17th Place, Cape Coral, FL 33914 
Hancock Creek Elementary School 1601 Skyline Drive, North Fort Myers, FL 33903 
Harns Marsh Elementary School 1800 Unice Avenue N., Lehigh Acres, FL 33971 
Hector A. Cafferata, Jr. Elementary School 250 Santa Barbara Blvd. N., Cape Coral, FL 33993 
Heights Elementary School 15200 Alexandria Court, Fort Myers, FL 33908 
J. Colin English Elementary School 120 Pine Island Road, North Fort Myers, FL 33903 
James Stephens Elementary School 1333 Marsh Avenue, Fort Myers, FL 33905 
Lehigh Elementary School 200 Schoolside Drive, Lehigh Acres, FL 33936 
Manatee Elementary School 5301 Tice Street, Fort Myers, FL 33905 
Mirror Lakes Elementary School 525 Charwood Avenue S., Lehigh Acres, FL 33936 
North Fort Myers Academy for the Arts 1856 Arts Way, North Fort Myers, FL 33917 
Orange River Elementary School 4501 Underwood Drive, Fort Myers, FL 33905 
Orangewood Elementary School 4001 DeLeon Street, Fort Myers, FL 33901 
Patriot Elementary School 711 SW 18th Street, Cape Coral, FL 33991 
Pelican Elementary School 3525 SW 3rd Avenue, Cape Coral, FL 33914 
Pine Island Elementary School 5360 Ridgewood Drive, Bokeelia, FL 33922 
Pinewoods Elementary School 11900 Stoneybrook Golf Drive, Estero, FL 33928 
Ray V. Pottorf Elementary School 4600 Challenger Blvd., Fort Myers, FL 33912 
Rayma C. Page Elementary School 17000 S. Tamiami Trail, Fort Myers, FL 33908 
River Hall Elementary School 2800 River Hall Pkwy., Alva, FL 33920 
San Carlos Park Elementary School 17282 Lee Road, Fort Myers, FL 33967 
Skyline Elementary School 620 SW 19th Street, Cape Coral, FL 33991 
Spring Creek Elementary School 25571 Elementary Way, Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
Sunshine Elementary School 601 Sara Avenue, Lehigh Acres, FL 33971 
Tanglewood Elementary School 1620 Manchester Blvd, Fort Myers, FL 33919 
The Alva School 17500 Church Avenue, Alva, FL 33920 
The Sanibel School 3840 Sanibel-Captiva Road, Sanibel, FL 33957 
Three Oaks Elementary School 19600 Cypress View Drive, Fort Myers, FL 33967 



  

 

Tice Elementary School 4524 Tice Street, Fort Myers, FL 33905 
Tortuga Preserve Elementary School 1711 Gunnery Road N., Lehigh Acres, FL 33971 
Trafalgar Elementary School 1850 SW 20th Avenue, Cape Coral, FL 33991 
Treeline Elementary School 10900 Treeline Avenue, Fort Myers, FL 33913 
Tropic Isles Elementary School 5145 Orange Grove Blvd., North Fort Myers, FL 33903 
Veterans Park Academy for the Arts 49 Homestead Road S., Lehigh Acres, FL 33936 
Villas Elementary School 8385 Beacon Blvd., Fort Myers, FL 33907 
 
MIDDLE SCHOOLS  
Bonita Springs Middle Center for the Arts 10141 W. Terry Street, Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
Caloosa Middle School 610 S. Del Prado Blvd., Cape Coral, FL 33990 
Challenger Middle School 624 Trafalgar Parkway, Cape Coral, FL 33991 
Cypress Lake Middle School 8901 Cypress Lake Drive, Fort Myers, FL 33919 
Diplomat Middle School 1039 NE 16th Terrace, Cape Coral, FL 33909 
Fort Myers Middle Academy 3050 Central Avenue, Fort Myers, FL 33901 
Gulf Middle School 1809 S.W. 36th Terrace, Cape Coral, FL 33914 
Harns Marsh Middle School  1820 Unice Avenue North, Lehigh Acres, FL 33971 
Lehigh Acres Middle School 651 Sunrise Blvd, Lehigh Acres, FL 33936 
Lexington Middle School 16351 Summerlin Road, Fort Myers, FL 33908 
Mariner Middle School 425 Chiquita Blvd., Cape Coral, FL 33993 
North Fort Myers Academy for the Arts 1856 Arts Way, North Fort Myers, FL 33917 
Oak Hammock Middle School  5321 Tice Street, Fort Myers, FL 33905 
Paul Laurence Dunbar Middle School 4750 Winkler Avenue Extension, Fort Myers, FL 33966 
The Alva School 17500 Church Avenue, Alva, FL 33920 
The Sanibel School 3840 Sanibel-Captiva Road, Sanibel, FL 33957 
Three Oaks Middle School 18500 Three Oaks Parkway Fort Myers, FL 33967 
Trafalgar Middle School 2120 Trafalgar Parkway, Cape Coral, FL 33991 
Varsity Lakes Middle School 801 Gunnery Road, Lehigh Acres, FL 33971 
Veterans Park Academy for the Arts 49 Homestead Road S., Lehigh Acres, FL 33936 

  

HIGH SCHOOLS 
Bonita Springs High School 25592 Imperial Parkway, Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
Cape Coral High School 2300 Santa Barbara Blvd., Cape Coral, FL 33991 
Cypress Lake High School 6750 Panther Lane, Fort Myers, FL 33919 
Dunbar High School 3800 E. Edison Avenue, Fort Myers, FL 33916 
East Lee County High School 715 Thomas Sherwin Avenue., Lehigh Acres, FL 33974 
Estero High School 21900 River Ranch Road, Estero, FL 33928 
Fort Myers High School 2635 Cortez Blvd., Fort Myers, FL 33901 
Gateway High School 13820 Griffin Drive, Fort Myers, FL 33913 
Ida S. Baker High School 3500 Agualinda Blvd., Cape Coral, FL 33914 
Island Coast High School 2125 De Navarra Pkwy, Cape Coral, FL 33909 
Lehigh Senior High School 901 Gunnery Road, Lehigh Acres, FL 33971 
Mariner High School 701 Chiquita Blvd., Cape Coral, FL 33993 
North Fort Myers High School 5000 Orange Grove Blvd., North Fort Myers, FL 33903 
Riverdale High School 2600 Buckingham Road, Fort Myers, FL 33905 



  

 

South Fort Myers High School 14020 Plantation Road, Fort Myers, FL 33912 

SPECIAL CENTERS 
Adult and Career Education 2855 Colonial Blvd, Fort Myers FL 33966 
Buckingham Exceptional Center 3291 Buckingham Road, Fort Myers FL 33905 
Cape Coral Technical College 360 Santa Barbara Blvd. N., Cape Coral FL 33993 
Dunbar Community School 1857 High Street, Fort Myers FL 33916 
Early Childhood Learning Center 3650 Michigan Avenue, Suite 4, Fort Myers FL 33916 
Fort Myers Technical College 3800 Michigan Avenue, Fort Myers FL 33916 
Home School Education 2855 Colonial Blvd., Fort Myers FL 33966 
Lee Adolescent Mothers Program (LAMP) 3650 Michigan Avenue, Suite 2, Fort Myers FL 33916 
Lee Virtual Instruction Program 2855 Colonial Blvd., Fort Myers FL 33966 
Royal Palm Exceptional Center 3050 Indian Street, Fort Myers FL 33916 
Success Academy 3650 Michigan Avenue, Fort Myers FL 33916 
S.W. Florida Public Service Academy 4312 Michigan Avenue, Fort Myers FL 33905 

  

CHARTER SCHOOLS 
Athenian Academy Charter School 18801 Oak Center Drive, Fort Myers, Florida 33967 
Bonita Sprints Charter School 25380 Bernwood Drive, Bonita Springs, Florida 34135-7850 
Cape Coral Charter School 76 Mid Cape Terrace, Cape Coral, Florida 33990-2008 
City of Palms Charter High School 2830 Winkler Avenue, Suite 201, Fort Myers, Florida 33916-9301 
Coronado High School 3057 Cleveland Avenue, Fort Myers, Florida 33901-9301 
Donna J. Beasley Technical Academy 60 Bell Blvd N., Lehigh Acres, Florida 33936-6492 
Florida Southwestern Collegiate High School  8099 College Parkway, Fort Myers, Florida 33919-5566 
Gateway Charter Elementary School 12850 Commonwealth Drive, Fort Myers, Florida 33913-8039 
Gateway Charter Intermediate School 12770 Gateway Boulevard, Fort Myers, Florida 33913-8654 
Gateway Charter High School 12770 Gateway Boulevard, Fort Myers, Florida 33913-8654 
Harlem Heights Community Charter School 15570 Hagie Drive, Fort Myers, Florida 33908-2890 
Heritage Charter Academy of Cape Coral 2107 Santa Barbara Boulevard, Cape Coral, Florida 33991-4335 
Island Park High School 16520 S. Tamiami Trail, Suite 190, Fort Myers, FL 33908-5349 
North Nicholas High School 428 SW Pine Island Road, Cape Coral, Florida 33991-1916 
Norther Palms Charter High School 13251 N. Cleveland Avenue, N, Fort Myers, Florida 33903-4816 
Oak Creek Charter School of Bonita Springs 28011 Performance Lane, Bonita Springs, Florida 34135-6850 
Oasis Charter Elementary School - North 2817 SW 3rd Lane, Cape Coral, Florida 33991-1151 
Oasis Charter Elementary School - South 3415 Oasis Boulevard, Cape Coral, Florida 33914-4924 
Oasis Charter Middle School 3507 Oasis Boulevard, Cape Coral, Florida 33914-4914 
Oasis Charter High School 3519 Oasis Boulevard, Cape Coral, Florida 33914-4914 
Palm Acres Charter High School 507 Sunshine Boulevard North, Lehigh Acres, Florida 33971 
Six Mile Charter Academy 6851 Lancer Avenue, Fort Myers, Florida 33912-4334 
The Island School 135 1st Street W., Boca Grande, Florida 33921-1090 

 


	12. Health and Safety Standards in Building Trades and Construction Industry (40 U.S.C. 3704): No laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous.

